 STAMFORD, CONNE

CTICUT, SATURDAY, OCTOBER 17, 1925.
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Whitman Bailev has selected for the subject of this week's sketch one of the newer of the city's prominent buildings, the Masonic Temple «

lpdford Street,
Hmpse of a part of the well-known King School building,
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izn of the retail district, it is central cnough to be attractive for develop ment .along the lines indicated.

The view i3 drawn from the new apartment building o n the corner of Bedford and Spring Streets, and include on the left
This district h ns zeen some important changes in the last few wears.
. corsidered o residential section, but is especially .suitable as a location {for public or semi-public buildinzs and institutions.

1t no longer c:
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